From: Porter Knight

To: Bristol Town Administrator

Subject: FW: April 14 event

Date: Thursday, March 24, 2022 5:09:58 PM
Attachments: LML SeeingAndDisruptingRacism 8.5x11.pdf
Hi Valerie,

| sent this to a number of non-profits in town and will be sending to local businesses and school
administrators as well. | wanted to be sure you had it, too. Can you share with

e Selectboard members

e All town employees

e All town committee chairs (and ask them to share with their committee members)

It is such an important discussion to keeping Bristol a rich, caring, vibrant community. Thanks,

Porter

From: Porter Knight <knight@gmavt.net>
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 5:08 PM

To: 'knight@gmavt.net' <knight@gmavt.net>
Subject: April 14 event

Hi,

| am spearheading a monthly Social Justice Discussion Series that kicks off April 14 with a (zoom)
presentation about “Seeing and Disrupting Racism” (flyer attached).

Because you are a leader in the community, | wanted to personally invite you to attend. | also hope
you'll help spread the word by sharing this with

e The board members and decision-makers at your organization(s)

e The members or employees of your organization(s)

e Your friends and family

e Others in Bristol who you think might find the conversation valuable.
Feel free to print and post the attached flyer as well as forwarding by email or just telling folks about
the event.

Bristol is a fabulous town, and for a lot of us it is hard to see how racism is an issue in our friendly,
caring community. This program can give a framework for having some good and valuable

conversations with ourselves, our loved ones, and our neighbors. | hope you’ll come.

You can contact me if you have questions, or you can reach out to the library, which is sponsoring
the series.

Thanks for all you do in Bristol,


mailto:knight@gmavt.net
mailto:townadmin@bristolvt.org

Seeing & Disrupting Racism:
A Special Workshop for the

5-Town Community
April 14,2022 | 7PM - 9PM | Hosted Virtually on Zoom

It can be hard to talk about race and racism, especially if you don’t feel that the
topic applies to you or your community. Racism negatively impacts us all in every
community. So let’s try to talk about it. This 101-level workshop defines the
meaning of racism, helps us further recognize racism’s harmful impact on society,
and explores how we can handle observations of actions of racism differently.
Registration is required, this workshop will not be recorded and donations to be
the Peace and Social Justice Center are appreciated but not required.

REGISTER HERE: www.lawrencelibraryvt.org/events

Lawrence .
Memorial peace (% justice center

Library







Porter Knight
802-343-3920
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